
 
 

  

 
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

 ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
TO:  All Vendors 
 
FROM:  Jason McGarry, Procurement/Contracts Administrator  
 
SUBJECT: Addendum – Remount Road Corridor Study 
 
DATE:  January 30, 2026 
 
 
This Addendum No. 1 modifies the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) only in the manner and to the 
extent as stated herein.     

 
1. Does the corridor study area include the Rivers Avenue intersection, or does it begin at 

the Rivers Avenue intersection (excluding it)? 
a. The extents of the corridor study will include just the east leg of the Rivers Avenue 

and Remount Rd intersection. All other legs of the intersection will reflect the design 
recommendations from the ongoing Lowcountry Rapid Transit project’s 90% 
drawings. 
  

2. Will this study include recommendations for the railroad crossings on the corridor?  
a. The corridor study may include recommendations for the at-grade railroad crossing 

west of Dutton Ave (#631990D) but will not include at-grade railroad crossings east 
of N Rhett Ave (#632150D, #721435K, #937928X, #721436S, and #865767D).  
  

3. Will this study include recommendations involving entrances to Joint Base 
Charleston? 

a. The extents of the corridor study includes the segment of Remount between N. 
Rhett and Virginia Avenue, but recognizes that the corridor’s context and users 
beyond the Remount Rd driveway to Circle K (1190 Remount Rd) are primarily 
geared to vehicular and freight traffic with limited pedestrian/cyclist activity. Thus, 
the corridor study recommendations for that segment which includes entrances to 
Joint Base Charleston are anticipated to be minimal if any, within the context of 
Complete Streets. 
  

4. Will the selected consultant be provided with the original, editable master files used 
to create “Appendix A Design Guidelines” in Walk Bike BCD?  

a. BCDCOG will provide the selected consultant with access to a high-resolution PDF 
of the design guidelines in Walk Bike BCD’s Appendix A. The original Sketch-up and 
InDesign files will not be available. 
  

5. Under Procurement Opportunities on the BCDCOG website it says the proposal is due 
February 12th, but the RFP says February 9th. Can you please confirm which date is 
correct? 

a. February 9th  
 



 
 

6. Can BCDCOG confirm whether they want a full SF330 for the prime and 
subconsultants, or can the prime and subconsultants' information be combined in one 
SF330? 

a. Individual 
 

7. Page 5 of the RFP, section 3 Technical Approach and Methodology, item E. can the 
BCDCOG provide direction on where this item is referencing in the RFP? 

a. Please disregard. 
 
 

 
 
All Firms shall acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below and return with 
their proposal. Failure to do so will subject the proposal to rejection. 
 
_____________________________   __________________________________ 
Authorized Signature     Company Name 
 
_____________________________ 
Date      


